From: Boyd, Sharon D. <Sharon.Boyd@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Lauren Maniatis <Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin
<Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Monicque Kindle <Monicque.Hill@chicagopolice.org>; Glen Brooksjr
<Glen.BrooksJr@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Re: Confidential: Chicago Board of Ethics

Good afternoon,

Please allow this correspondence to serve as the required follow up to the attached
approval from the Board of Ethics.

| have attached a list of the Department members and family members that attended
the below listed event. No one received anything in addition to the ticket.

Event: The National Academy of Television Arts & Sciences, Chicago/Midwest Chapter's 64" Emmy
Awards

Date: 03 DEC 2022
Location: Marriott Hotel, 540 N. Michigan Ave.
Number of Department members attending on behalf of the city: 14

Tables donated by: The Chicago Police Memorial Foundation

Thank you very much for your assistance!

Sergeant Sharon Boyd
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Chicago/Midwest Chapter's 64" Emmy Awards Ceremony attendees, 03 December 2022

Eduardo Echevarria Jr.-CPD
Laurel Echevarria
Jonathan Miano-CPD
Nicole Miano
Frank Alatorre-CPD
Xiomara Alatorre
Luz Nieves-CPD
Thelma Vega-CPD
Tim McDonaugh-CPD

. Don Terry-CPD

. Norm Fraga-CPD

. Kathryn Tukus-CPD

. Norma Colon-CPD

. Elizabeth French

. Karla Schwarze

. Kathy Paoli

. Vickey McClellan

. Michael Ostrowski

. Whit Ostrowski-CPD

. Carlos Yanez

. Brenda Yanez

. Joshua Blas-CPD

. Kenyatta Gaines-CPD

. Sharon Boyd-CPD
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